Village Administration

3110 Old McHenry Road

Long Grove, lllinois 60047-9623
847-634-9440
www.longgroveil.gov

Village of
fong
rove

Memorandum to the Village Board

TO: President Bill Jacob
Village Board of Trustees

FROM: Gregory Jackson
Village Manager

CC: Natalie Benner, Management Analyst
Sherry Shlagman, Administrative Services Coordinator
Debbi Smith, Seidler and Associates

DATE: April 24, 2023

RE: Proposed FY 22/23 Second set of Budget Amendments
Action Requested

Title 1, Chapter 10, Section 7 states: The village board may delegate authority to heads of
municipal departments, boards or commissions to delete, add to, change or create subclasses within
object classes budgeted previously to the department, board or commission subject to such
limitation or requirement for prior approval by the budget officer or executive officer of the village as
the board upon a two-thirds vote of the corporate authorities then holding office may establish. By
a vote of two-thirds of the members of the board then holding office, the annual budget of the village
may be revised by deleting, adding to, changing, or creating subclasses within object classes, and
object classes themselves. No revision of the budget shall be made increasing the budget in the
event funds are not available to effectuate the purposes of the revision."

Staff recommends the approval of FY 22/23 budget amendments provided in “Attachment
1" and the modified revenue and expenditure estimates provided in “Attachment 2”.
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